
From: Barbara Wood
To: "The Programme Officers"; 
Subject: RE: Gloucestershire WCS - PHM Notes
Date: 02 December 2011 15:05:37

Dear Ms Parker
 
Please note that Mr Cullimore will not be attending the Examination Hearing on 
31 January 2012.
 
However, he would like the following note passed to the appropriate person 
involved please.
 
Provision should be made for core waste construction materials and spoil from 
Greenfield sites.  Currently this type of tipping is taken to the Cotswold Water 
Park to gravel pits, Abbotts Court Farm, Twyning, Tewkesbury and a limited 
amount for restoration projects at Frampton gravel pits.  Further provision is 
needed for the future, which we have indicated previously. Kevin Phillips would 
be aware of this from attending the South West Regional Aggregate Party.
 
With regards,
 
Barbara Wood
 
PA to Roger N Cullimore, Chairman
Moreton C Cullimore Group
47 London Road
Stroud, Glos.
GL5 2AU
 
(Direct Line: 01453 847610)
 
 
From: The Programme Officers [mailto:posltd@virginmedia.com]  
Sent: 29 November 2011 11:35 
To: 'The Programme Officers' 
Subject: Gloucestershire WCS - PHM Notes
 

Dear All

Please find attached the Notes of the Pre-Hearing meeting 
which took place on Tuesday 22nd November.

I have also attached the updated timetable and the Inspectors 
updated questions and a note regarding the submission of the 

mailto:barbara@cullimoregroup.co.uk
mailto:posltd@virginmedia.com


statements and I would appreciate it if you would read that 
note carefully and come back to me if you anticipate any 
problems with the electronic submission of documents. Please 
NOTE that I require 4 HARD COPIES of the statements to be 
with me on 5th January 2012.  I do not consider that 
documents have been submitted until I receive the hard copies 
which should be posted to me BEFORE the electronic versions 
are sent to me. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards
 
Yvonne Parker 
(Tel: 01282 450522 / Mob: 0781 333 4305)
The Programme Officers (POSL)
 
 


